Tim Mouton

From: Geoff Foster <geoff.foster@lls.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Simon Purcell

Cc: Frances O'Brien; lan Benson

Subject: Re: 414 Old Maitland Rd, Mardi

Hello Simon and Frances

Thank you for your request relating to a proposed biodiversity stewardship agreement affecting 414 Old
Maitland Rd, Mardi.
We have reviewed NSW Local Land Service records to check if the land has been:

o used as an offset under a Property Vegetation Plan
o affected by a set aside under section 60ZC of the Local Land Services Act 2013

LLS records do not show the presence of a Property Vegetation Plan and/or set aside under section 60ZC of
the Local Land Services Act 2013.

Please call if you wish to clarify any aspect of this advice.

Regards
Geoff

Geoff Foster | Regional Service Officer

Land Management

Hunter Local Land Services

98 Victoria St Taree NSW 2430 | PO Box 440 Taree NSW 2430

T: 02 6551 8994 Ext 243| M: 0428 606 053 | E: geoff.foster@lls.nsw.gov.au

Please rate our service

Local Land Services is committed to providing excellent customer service. Feedback is welcomed and
anonymous. Should you wish to provide feedback to help us improve, please click

here: rateithow.com/sustainablelm
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Our offices will be operating differently due to COVID-19.

The best way you can get in touch with us is through our
online enquiry form or by calling 1300 795 299,




